RARP ol S e

10.

11.

12.

s

= VL'

/
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
May 2. 2022 (@ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A. Approve the April 4, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Approve the hiring of Nick Chad as a probationary, full-time First Responder/Fire
Fighter with contingencies.
Approve the hiring of John “Jack™ Linehan as a probationary paid, on-call fire fighter.
Receive and accept the resignation of Stephen Pavlik from the Fire Department.
Approve the dismissal of Amy Dasky from the Thomas Township Police Department
for not successfully completing the Field Training Program.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

mmY

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve the purchase of a blueprint scanner from Traverse Reproduction & Supply Co.
for $5,790.00.

B. Approve the Cooperative Agreement between the Department of Natural Resources and

Thomas Township contingent upon the Township attorney’s final approval and
verification of insurance coverage.

C. Approve the purchase of submersible pumps, controls, valves and panels from Kennedy
Industries in the amount of $83,998.00 for the Pump Station #6 (River and State)
floodproofing project.

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session

A. None

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting,
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



@ Ew 9=

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
April 4, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, Brosofski
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Nature Center
Coordinator, Lynda Thayer; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Police
Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon; Township
Attorney, Otto Brandt, and no interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to approve the agenda as
amended. Motion carried unanimously.

** AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
Abpril 4. 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the March 7, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.

B. Approval of the Expenditures.

C. Receive and accept the resignation of Jennifer Holtman.

D. Approve the amendments to Policy #700, Park Refunds.

E. Approve the amendments to Policy #703, Park Facility Rentals.

F. Approve the amendment to Personnel Policy #900, Holidays.

G. Approve the proposed Fiscal Year 2022-23 Departmental Goals.

H. Approve the hiring of Larry Spear as a pari-time Maintenance Superviser for Parks and Recreation.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve the purchase of trailer attenuator from Carrier & Gable for $22,452.00.

B. Authorize the purchase of water metering equipment from SLC Meter for $317,984.00.

C. Approve the purchase of a snowplow from H&B Equipment for $5,900.00.

D. Award the 2022 Asphalt Parking Lot Maintenance Project to Black Jack for $23,052.00.

E. Authorize Cooper Excavating to re-locate Fire Hydrant at Nature Center for $7.950.00.

F. Approve the amendment to the In-Car Camera Policy (1209P) by merging it with the Body-Worn
Camera Policy (1210P).



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2022
Page 2 of 3

10.

1.

G. Approve Resolution 22-12, the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal year
2022/2023.

H. Approve the low bid by Weiss Equipment for the purchase of a compact utility tractor for $27,121.00.

I. Approve the Natural Resources Damage Assessment Funding Plan.

J. Presentation on the tax roll by Jill Peters, Township Assessor.

Reports

A.  Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.

C. Treasurer F. DPW L. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session
A. None
Adjournment

It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Witt to approve the consent agenda as amended.
Motion carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 03/07/2022.
B. Expenditures consisting of:

Clearing Fund $2,840.16
General Fund 680,122.07
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 28,008.44
Fire Apparatus 575.90
Public Safety-Police Department 26,810.89
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 3,024.28
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 439 855.72
Water Fund 368,265.01
Municipal Refuse 136,550.64
Tax 4,404,214.73

Received and accepted the resignation of Jennifer Holtman.

Approved the amendments to Policy #700, Park Refunds.

Approved the amendments to Policy #703, Park Facility Rentals.

Approved the amendment to Personnel Policy #900, Holidays.

Approved the proposed Fiscal Year 2022-23 Departmental Goals.

Approved the hiring of Larry Spear as a part-time Maintenance Supervisor for

Parks and Recreation.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. None.

Public Hearing

A. None.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Monahan to approve the purchase of a
trailer attenuator from Carrier & Gable for $22,452.00. Motion carried
unanimously.

B. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve the purchase of water
metering equipment from SLC Meter for $317,984.00. Motion carried
unanimously.

C. [t was moved by DeLine seconded by Witt to approve the purchase of a
snowplow from H&B Equipment for $5,900.00. Motion carried unanimously.

D. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to award the 2022 Asphalt Parking

Lot Maintenance Project to Black Jack for $23,052.00. Motion carried

unanimously.

TQmMEY0



Thomas Township Board Meeting April 2022

Page 3 of 3
E. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to authorize Cooper Excavating to
re-locate Fire Hydrant at Nature Center for $7,950.00. Motion carried
unanimously.
F. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Sommers to approve the amendment to the
In-Car Camera Policy (1209P) by merging it with the Body-Worn Camera Policy
(1210P).

G. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve Resolution 22-12, the
Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the fiscal year 2022/2023.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None

H. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Thayer to approve the low bid by Weiss
Equipment for the purchase of a compact utility tractor for $27,121.00. Motion
carried unanimously.

L. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Monahan to approve the Natural
Resources Damage Assessment Funding Plan. Motion carried unanimously.
J. Jill Peters, Township Assessor gave a presentation on a recap of the the 2022

Township Assessment roll.
10.  Report of Officers and Staff:

A. Supervisor’s Report — Questioned why there were so many streetlights that were
out.
B. Clerk’s Report — None.
C. Treasurer’s Report — None.
D. Manager’s Report —None,
E. Receive and file Community Development Reports.
B Receive and file the DPW Report.
G. Receive and file the Finance Department Report.
H. Receive and file the Fire Department Report.
L. Receive and file the Police Department Report.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
K. Board Member Reports — None.
11. Executive Session:
A. None
12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m.

Motion carried unanimously.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022
o  PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $2,008.68. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $117,693.17 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUNG .......cveeeviieiieiiiceeeeeeeeeee e eenaenns 2,750.16
General FuNd .........ooovveeiiieiieeeeeeeeseeee oo, 37,068.46
Christopher Thompson Funds .........cccoveeuvenee..... 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department..........ccccueun...... 3,474.97
Fire Apparatus .......ccccovveevivervineieieciceieee e 0.00
Public Safety - Police Department...................... 10,540.92
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement................. 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 0.00
Road Revolving Fund ............ccccoevvevvvieeveeenn. 0.00
SEWer FUNG ...oovieiiieceeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 40,216.94
Water FUN ...oooieiiiieceeieeeeeeeeeeeseeeeee e 23,244.54
Municipal Refuse ........coovvveeivvereieieeeceeerevenenn, 136,550.64
Technology FUNd..........ccoovveveviiiiiiieeee e, 397.18
g N T B T R 0.00

As shown on checks #65508-65572



68°62F°Z MMATO §Tz 3dea 103 Te3on
82669 ST 06F'T SMIN TIddY - €424 LINYAd FOYLSO4 N1Ind ADIAEES TYLISOd S 0 SNOIL¥DITENd 00T°006-GTZ-T0T
6£GG9 LT €€ WYIO0¥d IONVISISSY FHAOTAWA SADIAYAS XTIWYA 3 QTIHD SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°L18-GTZ-10T
12669 T0°FT a3dY/ALITIGYSIA/dAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-GTZ-T0T
€559 [ARRAAS WOIWEYd 2202 AYW TYINHEd VYLTdd HONVINSNT TYINIAQ 00Z2°9TL-GT1Z~-T0T
81669 9L°6€T WATIWANd ZZ0Z 1IddY TYINIA YITHEA FONVINSNI TYINAA 002°9TL~STZ-10T
12669 9€£°9¢6 a®av¥/A1ITI9¥SIAq/AAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-GTZ-T0T
71559 61°9 HAONVIASNI HLTYIH O QTAIHS dNTd S$SOUD AnTd HATT/9YSIA WIAL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-G12Z-T01
GTISS9 €T 9FG NOISIA/HIIVEH O JTIIHS ENTE SSO¥D HNId IONTANSNT HITYIH 000°9TL-6T12-T0T
M9E10 61z 3deqg

T2°6¢% SNOILODETE T6T 3dag zo4 TB3I0L
6GS489 12°6S SHITAdNS DONILOA ONI ‘SYAINIYd WNALOAIS SAITEdNS ONILVIEJO 000 0FL-T6T-T0T
SNOILDHTHE T6T 3Ided

06°8z¢€’z AATIVEISINIHAY-YADOUNYN ZLT 3dsd 104 Te3ol
6£GG9 LT €€ WYI90dd AONYILSISSY AXXOTANWH SADIAYIS ATIWYA % dTIHD SHDIAYAS TYNOISSAIOUA 000°LT8-CTLI-TOT
12469 €eee a®dy¥/ALITIAYSIA/HAAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-CLT-TOT
£7G59 AR A A1 ROIWIEd 2202 XYW TYINId ¥ITAd AONVEANSNI TYLINAA 002 9TL-2LT-T0T
815459 9L°6€T WATIWIEd 2202 1IddY TYINIA YITHA HONVIOSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-CLT-TO0T
125499 0L 6L a3d¥/ALITIAYSIA/HAIT FATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2ZLTI-TOT
GTGG9 €T°61 NOISIA/HITYYH O JTEIHS dNTd SSO¥D dANTd FATT/GYSIAd WIAL INMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-CLT-TOT
GTSS9 62°688°1 NOTISIA/HITYIH O JIHIHS dNTd $SO¥D INTId AONVINSNI HLTYAH 000°9TL-CLT-10T
FAIIVILS ININAY-JEOYNYH z,LT 3deq

9L79TV ‘9T 000 adeg xo04 TE3OL
8€G6G69 68762 ADD0S 2207 INIAWAVAYIAAO - ANAITA 0QY¥9Tdd AAT YASTHAHD FADO0S SHAA WTEO0Ud €9L°0¥9-000-10T
LGGG9 00°86G 2207 TI¥dY SIOT 67 SONISSOUD SYWOHI dIYNSYHIL AINNOD MYNIDVYS SHAAA HWOH FTIFAOW 000 6¥¥-000-T01
965649 06" vT 2Z0Z TIMAY SIOT 62 SONISSOVD SYWOHL dTANSYHAL XINNOD MYNIOVYS SAFA HAWOH FTILOW 000°677-000~T0T
€9699 L8798 LSAYHAINI - STYNOSYId O.7Tdd aNQI TYMENTD dML SYWOHL S¥Ed 0,Tdd SANNA ¥AHLO O ANd 000°LTZ2-000-T0T
£€9G699 [ADR B HAd NIWAY - STYNOSYAd O, Tdd aNAA TYEINAD dML SYWOHL s¥dAd 0,Tdd SANNI YIHLO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
LGGG9 0v 8¢9 STYNOSYAd 0, 7dd YIINSYAIL XALNNOD MYNIOUS S¥dd O,Tdd SANAA ¥IHIO OL 40d 000°LTZ-000-10T
966459 81°226 STYNOSYEd 0,Tdd ¥IINSYIIL XINNOD MYNIDVYS SY¥d O,7HA SANNI ¥WEHIO OL ANd 000°LTZ-000-TI0T
£7559 T19°€6¢C KWOINAYd 2202 AYW TYLNIJ Y1T9d NI HITVIH dTIVATADFE SINOODIDY 9TL 0¥0-000-TOT
7EGG9 18°2L EONYYASNI HITVEH O dTIAIHS HNTg $SO¥D AATd NI HITYIH FTEYATADEE SINOODOY 9TL*0F0-000-T0T
81569 80°€22 WOIWAEd 2202 TI¥dY TYINAA ¥IT3Ad NI HITVIH dTIYAIZOEY SINOODOVY 9TL 0V0-000-TOT
GTSG9 zL S6T'T NOTISIA/HITYAH O JTIIHS dNTd $SOID ANTd NI HITYIH dATIYATHOAY SINNOJDY 9TL 0¥0-000-TOT
P1GG9 (z8°62) AONYANSNI HITYEH O JTIATIHS INTd SSO¥D ANIg NI HITVIH ATIYATIADTY SINNODDY 9TL*0¥0-000-T0T
L9699 00°00%’2 YALYM - YOOW - aNQIAT YIIYM dMI SYWOHI (9) ¥AIYM - ITIVAIADEI SINNODIOY 000°070-000-T0T
99669 00°00%‘2 YAMAS - YOOW - ANNJAFA YAMAS dMI SYWOHI ) - ¥AMAS - ITIYATHADEY SINNODDY 000 0F0-000-T0T
G9GG9 00°000°2 EDITOd - ¥YOOW - aNAJAEY  ALHAYS DITAAd dMI SYWOHIL - d0IT0d - FTIIYAIADEE SINNODDY 000°0v0-000-T0T
79669 00°00%°2 H4Id - YOOW - aNAA¥EY ZAIHIYS OITdNd dMI SYWOHL 9) - HYId - ATIYAIZOTY SINNODOY 000°070-000-T0T
£€9659 00°008°2 SYIVd ~ ¥DOW - aNAddd aNQd TYYIANTED dMI SYWOHLI ) - SMY¥¥d - ATIYATEADTE SINAODDOY 000°0¥0-000-T0T
£9G659 00°002°'1 ININGOTIAAA ALINAWWOD ~ YOOW - ANAJITI aNAd TYEENTD dMI SYWOHL  ATd WWOD - ITAYAIZDHEY SINAODOY ooo.oqo-ooo:MOH
000 3d=aa
aNAI ONTIVIEJO TYIENID T0T pund

9T1°0SL‘C aNnd SNIYVYEATO Q0T Puni I1od Te3ol

9T°06L‘T 000 3dad 104 TeBI0L
GTGG9 06°2¢ NOISIA/HLTIYIH O QTIIHS HATd SSOID dnTd A¥d~0D SNI HITIVHH AdvddIT LTL*TEZ-000-00T
§TSS9 99" LIL'Z NOISIA/HITIVIEH O JTAIHS d0Td $SOYD INTd SNI-0D NOINN $d€/0€ OL ANd 9TL 1€2-000-00T
000 3dea
ANQd ONI¥YATO 00T pung
# ¥o9yUd Junouy uoT3dTIOSag 8DTOoAUT IOPUSA DS99 SUTT SDTOAUT Iaqunpy T9

ADHHD YHdVd (ddAL MOHHD - dIvd
AHZITYNIONOLNA ANV JdHEZITYNYNOL HIOI dTysumo], seuwoyl :dgd
2c02/82/%0 - 2202/10/%0 SHIYA LS04 HIATdd :Iesn
9/1T :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 404 I1d0ddd NOIINEIUISIA T9 EOIOANT

WY $1:60 220Z/82/%0



€9669 00" %6 SEJOD NOILONMLSNOD ~ INIWISYNEWIZY LI ANAI TVIENAD dMI SYWOHI SEADIAYAS AALOVILINOD 000°018-T2F-10T
0FSS9 00°GF YIS - FONTIHAINOD ONIMAS 2207 W A0 ANOD STIVIDIAIO HAOD SANd 3 dIHSYAINIR 000°%08-T2¥-T0T
12569 8€°€T asdv/XLITIgYSIq/adTIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00€°9TL-T2CVP~T0T
PSS9 v6°2ZLT WOINANd 2202 AYH TYINIA ¥ITHA AONYINASNT TYINIQ 002 9TL-TZH-TOT
81659 TL°L9T WOINEdd 2202 114dY TYINAQ YITAA AINVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z 9TL-12V-T0T
12559 SE°0G asay/ALITIGVSIA/AIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T"9TL-TZ¥-T0T
STG69 96°90T NOISIA/HIIVEH O JTHIHS An7Td SSO¥D dnTdg HAIT/9dYSIA WIdL LIOHS/NOISIA Q0T '9TL-TCP-TOT
1569 26" ¢ HONWIOSNI HITYEIH O JTIAIHS ANTE SSO¥D HATd AIIT/AYSIA WL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZF-TO0T
STGG9 26°G0V‘T NOISIA/HIIYEH O JTAIHS INTI SSO¥YD FNTT HONYENSNI HIIVAH 000°9TL~TZP-TOT
SHAOD NOILOQALSNOD Igv adsa

86°128°1 INIWJOTIAHA ALINAWWOD T.LE 1dsd 104 Te30g
6£G59 SL'6Y WI90dd EONVLSISSY FEAOTAWNE  SEOIAYES ATIWNYA % QTIHD SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOId 000" LT8-TLE-TOT
£9669 00° %6 AZd WWOD - INIWIASYANGWIAY LI AGNAJ TYHEANTD dMI SYWOHL SEOIAYES ALOYIINOD 000°0T8-TLE-TOT
9€669 00°8G69°T - 333 IMOddNS/WALSAS 947Td TYNNNY TIYMILIOS ¥3Sd SEDIAYAS dALOVEINOD 000°0T8-TLE-TOT
19669 FL OTT SEITddNS FDIIAO HOYINVAQY SHTAVIS SEITddNS DNILTIFIO 000°0¥L-TLE-TOT
12569 $8°9¢2 aza¥/ALITIGYSIA/IIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€"9TL-TLE-TOT
€769 69° 96T HOIWRdd 2202 AYH TYINIG ¥IT13d FONTINSNI TYINAQ 00Z"9TL~-TLE-TOT
81569 Lb*LOE WAIWIId 2202 TIdd¥ TYINZA YITAA HONVINSNI TYINAA 00Z"9TL-TLE-TOT
12569 26716 asdy¥/ALITIGYSIA/TAIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00T°9TL-TLE-TOT
GT6G9 vz LT NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS 3FNTd SSOMD ANTd HATT/4YSIA WEEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
FISS9 €€°2CT HONWEASNI HITYAH O QTEIHS dATd SSO¥D 49071d HATT/9YSTIA WEAL IJIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
G1GS9 6€°€VTZ NOISIA/HLIIVAH O JTAIHS NI SSOMD ANTd HONVIASNI HLIYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIWAOTIAZA XIINAWWOD TLg 3dea

T€°L90'T SANNO¥D 3 ONIATING 697 3daqg I04 Te3ol
80659 96°8TT HOIAYES ANOHIHTAL LAN"€2ZT 000°068-592-T0T
09659 GL°6T9 LOEL0¥d 9074 TYJIDINAW - dMI SYWOHL *ONI 40099 9d0Ids SEDIAIAS TYNOISSTIOEA 000" LT18-592-T10T
€969 00°62¢ aNad TYIANED ~ INIWISYNEWIEY 1T  dNOJ TYHENID dMl SYWOHL SADIAYES AFLOVEINOD 000°0T18-592-10T
SANAOYD 3 SNIATING 69z 23daq

6.8 ONISSASSY LGz 3deg xod TeaolL
6£659 SL6F WYI90dd IONVLISISSY HAROTAWE  STDIAWIS XTIIWYA 3 QTIHD SADIAYAS TYNOISSHEIONI 000" L18-L52-T0T
£9559 00°T%T ONISSESSY - INIWASYNAWIAY LI ANAJ TYEENED dMI SYWOHL SEADIAYES dALOTELINOD 000°018~L5Z-T0T
T2SS9 LO"9 a®av/ALITIOYSIA/MAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-L52-T0T
€¥SG9 AR WOINENd ZZ0Z AWK IYINAG ¥ITHA HONYIASNI TYLINIA 00Z°9TL-LGZ-TOT
81669 66°221 WOINAYd 2207 TTd9d¥ TYINIA YITId HONTIASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-LS2-T0T
TZ5G9 L9¢z Q®QY¥/ALITIIYSIA/3ITT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-LSZ-T0T
GTSS9 G6°F NOISIA/HIIYEH O JTAIHS FQTE SSO¥D AnTd FIATIT/AYSIA WEEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
FISG9 9L 1 FONVEASNI HIAYIH O QTIIHS INTd SSOMD ANTd FATT/AYSIA WEIL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
STGG9 €0°926 NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIIHS INTE SSOUD AnTd HONVIASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-L52~T0T
ONISSHASSY LGz 3deqg

Z6°€5€°T INAWINYIHIA FONYNII-JTINSYAEL €62 3ded I04 Teiog
6€G69 15766 WPI90¥d HONVLISISSY HTAOTAWA  SHOIANES ATIWYA 3% QTIHD SEADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-£G2-TOT
9vGG9 00°002 SLSOD H¥YDHIIVAH dNEAILS FHIILAY YINONL YNIYOA INIWATIANS SNI HITYEH AEIILIAT 009°9T1L-£62-T0T
125669 L1°82 a3A¥/ALITIAYSIA/TAIT HALT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-€62-T0T
fofidetel) 6E°€EST HOINTAd 2207 XYW TYINEA YIT3d HONTIASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-€52-10T
8TSS9 £9°26T WOINIYd ZZ0Z TId9d¥ TYINAQ YITEd AONVEASNI TYLNIA 00Z°9TL-£G2~-T0T
TZSS59 96°201 a3dy¥/ALITIAVSIA/IAIT dAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-£52-T0T
GTSS9 0€°€1 NOISIA/HITIVHAH O QTHIHS INTd SSOUD HANTd HAIT/9YSIA WIHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£G62-T0T
FISG9 LG°2T IONVEASNI HITYEH O JIAIHS 0T SSOUD =ATd FATT/9YSIA WEHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-€52-T0T
STGG9 6€° 166 NOISIA/HIIYEH O JTAIHS dnId SSO¥D ANTg HONTINSNT HITYIH 000°9TL-£52-T0T
INIFWINYIAA FONYNIJA-UTIASYIIL €Sz adeq
aNQd ONIIVEEJO TYIENED TOT pung
# o8yD Junoury uot1dTI0S9g 9DTOAUT IOPUBA 083 2UTT 20 TOAUT IaqunyN T9

ADEHD dddV¥d fddAL MOHEHD - dIvd
QIZITYNINOLNA ANV dEZITYNINOL HIOID dTysumog, sewoyl :gd
¢T02/82/%0 - 2Z0Z/10/%0 SHIYA LS04 FIATEA 398
9/7 :sbeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNEIYLSIA T9 ADIOANI

WY ¥1:60 Z202/82/%0



IDITOd-ALAAYS DITANd LQZ pund

L6° VLY E INAWIYYdEd FYII-ALHAVS OITdNd G0 PUnd I0d TR3IOL

L6 PLY'E 000 3dsg 04 TE30L
ZEGS9 08°869 FIILA - 2Z0S - ¥IVdEY SYOLVEODTd MOINIINI OLAY HSNEAXE TTIDIHIAA 000°8£6-000-5602
80669 LS 81T ZDIAYES INOHAETHL LIN°€ZT 000°058-000-502
Zves9 99061 STYOISAHd HAXOTIWA TYNOILYANDD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INAWAOTARA 000°9£8-000-G02
6£559 S 66 WYE90d9d AONVISISSY AAX0TANA SEDIAYAS ATIWNYE 3 QTIHD SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAIONd 000°L18-000-5G02
02569 00°0%2C SNISNOD "W - 220Z dIHSHIGWHW IHD AWIA A0 "D0SSY T INI SANd 3 dTHSYAGWIN 000" ¥08-000-50¢
ZS5S59 8L°12Z 5079 XIdAVS €9d - SALYOIAILIAD Odd HADIAAO SSTIIXA INIUd SAITAANS ONILYIAJO 000" 0% L-000~-50C
12559 70" 0€ as3dy¥y/ALITIGYSIA/IIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-000-502
€V569 98°€TT WOINAEd 2202 A¥KW TYINIA ¥ITEA ADNVEASNI TYINAC 00Z°91L-000-502
81559 67 €TT WOIWEdd 2202 1Iddv TYINAQ YITEd HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-000-G02
12669 06°L0T a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/TATT HIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-000-502
GTGS9 12°€2C NOISIA/HLIVAH O QTIIHS ANTd SSO¥D ANId FIAIT/EYSIC WIHL JUOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-502
STSG9 T9°LIL'T NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS ANTd SSO0¥D Andd AONVEASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-000-502
000 3dag
INANIEYAEA FIII-ZIAIYS DITdNd SO0Z Pund

9% "890°LE ANNd ONIIVIIJO TYYENED TQT Pund I0j Te3IoL

96°0LL"T HONVNAINIVH 3 SNOILWEEA0 0L, 1ds@ I0d TB30L
LZGG9 L8°0€E’T @4 IOILVID 0999 - T1Ig ALITILIN YELYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
LTSS9 00°€2 M¥Yd - NOOYE JMIAFG0d - TII9 ALITILA YALYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
LZ5G9 €6 TET g 9ITTIN S 609 - TII€ ALITILIN ¥ILYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILN 000°026~0LL-TOT
LTGS9 8G°ZHT ON YATIIW I¥AL0d - TIId ALITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LZGS9 8G°C¥FT 0S ¥ATIIW I¥Idod - T1I9 ALITILO HALYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVYIAdO 0rLL 3dad

06" ¥G¥ ONYLSNOD/NOILISINODY ALITIOWA 96, 3dsg Iod TelO0L
09669 06" #S¥ NINGOTIATA MAINAD FTINLYN - dML SYHOHL *ONI dno¥s JadIds HAMASTE FTINLYN “dWI TYIIAED GLG PLE6-9GL-TOT
ONMISNOD/NOITISINDOV ALITIOWA 96. 3deq

9e79ve’e NOILVHISINIWAY G 2ded Xod Te3lol
6€£559 SL"6F WZI90¥d FONYLISISSY FTAOTAWI  SEADIAMAS ATIWYA 3 dTIHD SADTAYHES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LT18-2SL-T0T
12569 9L°82 a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/FITT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-ZSL-TO0T
£VSS9 vZ €81 WAIRAId 220 AYH TYINIQA YLT13d HONVIASNI TYLNAd 002°9TL-2GL-T0T
81559 68°8LT WOIREAd Z20Z TI¥d¥ TYINId ¥iT3d HONVINSNI TYLNIQ 002" 9TL-TSL-TOT
12669 62°€0T a3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT HATT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2GL-TO0T
GTG6G9 627 LT NOISIA/HLIYEH O QTIEIHS AT SSO¥0 ANTd FITT/EYSIA WEEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-TOT
GTGG9 PT°G8L'T NOISIA/HITIYAH O QTIIHS INTd SSO9D ANTIg FONYENSNI HITVIEH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
NOILVYISINIWNAY zGL 3deqg

06°688 IOUYT I¥ SNIYYA Gbp 3Ideq zoa TelOl
96559 T6°€LE - III SWMVd YIISEHONIM - GOpLM MAUNSYTIL AINNOD MYNIOYS ADUYT IV NIVHEA 000°908-5¥¥-T0T
96559 65°G1S NIYId - II SWHVd YHISTHONIM - 09FLM HIUASYAEIL XINNOD MYNIDVS IOUYT LY NIV 000°908-S¥¥-T0T
dO¥YT IV SNIVYEa Spy 3dsa

€T°¥5C‘C SEA0D NOTLONILISNOD TZh 3dag Iod Te3ogl
¥GGG9 0006 YIS - SSYID nad 001 ¥ATAVHO ATTIYA 9VS ONINIVYEI 3 NOIILVONdd 000°096-T2ZF-10T
0PGS9 00°68T YIS - HONIYHINOD ONIMAS 2202 W J0 JANOD STYIDIAIO IAOD ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDOAdd 000°096-1ZF-10T
6€5G9 SL'6F WYIH0dd FONVLSISSY TAXOTINE SADIAYES ATIWYA 3 QTIIHD SEOIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUA 000°LTI8-TZH-T0T
SHTA0D NOIIDNYISNOD TZb 3ded
ANQ3 DNIIVIHJO TYdENID TOT Pund
# ¥MOo=UD junouy uotadraossg 90T0AUT IOPUBA DS990 SUTT SDTOAUT Iaqumpy T9

JDUHD ¥ddV¥d :dEdJAL MOHHD - dIvd

AIZITYNINOLNN ANY ddZITYNINOL HIOd dtysumoy] seuoyg :dgd
2202/82/%0 - 2202/10/%0 SAIL¥A 1S0d HJAIda :assn
9/¢ :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ& I¥0ddy¥ NOILNIIWISIA 19 EDIOANI WY ¥T1:60 2202/82/%0



80559 LG 8TT ADIAYAS INOHAFTAL IAN"€2T 000°068-0¥5-065
6£5G9 €1°9T1 WYI90¥d HONVISISSY FAXOTANA  SADIAMEAS ATIWYA % QTIHD SEIIAYIAS TYNOISSHAONA 000" LTI8~0¥5-066G
12569 9L €T a’%A¥/AIITIAVSIA/TAIT FIIT TYNOIIVYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-0F5-066G
€7G669 v 8ee WAIWENd 2202 AYW TYLNIA ¥IT3d FONYENSNI TYLNIG 00Z°9TL-0¥5-066G
81SS9 89-°€€z WAIRAEId 2207 T1Idd¥ TYINIA YLTIA AONYENSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-075-06§
12559 LG°G8 a’ay/ALITI9YSIA/TATT HIIT TYNOIIVN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-075-06G
GTG6G9 LE"ET NOISIA/HLIVYEH O QTAIHS INTI SSOUD @nTd HIIT/EYSIA WEIAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0F5-06G
GTG8G9 oe ToL'T NOISIA/HIIVEH O QTIAIHS A0Td SSO¥D FNTd FONVEASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-0FS5~-06G
HONYNALNIVW 3 SNOILVIAdO 0%S 21dea

85°658°1 NOILVILSINIWAY 9€£§ 3deQ o4 Te30l
12669 oLzz asda¥/ALITIGYSIA/IITT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€"9TL-9€5-06G
idelep] €0°L2T WOIWNAEd 2202 AWW TYINZA YITIA HONVEASNI TYILNAJ 00Z°9TL-9€5-06G
8TS659 L9 %21 WOIWAYd 2202 TIdd¥ TYINAG YITIA AONYEASNI TYILNA] 002°9TL-9€6-06G
12559 ThGL a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATT FIAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-9€5-066
GTGS9 ZTL"ST NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIEIHS ANTd SSO¥D dANId HATT/GYSIA WAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€6-06G
GTSS9 Z0°F6% T NOISIA/HITVEH O JTAIHS dNTd SSO¥D An1d TONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9€5-065
NOILVMISINIWAY 9¢£S 3deq

ST 6v0°TE 000 3deg o Te3OL
09669 GZ 670’1 AHIACYAWI ¥IMIAS AUYLINYS - dMI SYWOHI "ONI dno¥d ¥3DIAS  NOISNYAXA OSH LISOdEd YAWOILSAD 7¥1°992-000-06G
000 3daq
aNnd ¥EMIS 06§ pung

89°800°C ANNd AYVIEIT TLZ PUNI I0d TeIOL

89°800°¢Z 000 2adeg I04 TRIOL
846599 00°0LE IAITY HONHIOS - SWYEO0Wd NIFYATIHOD HAITY FONAIOS SWNYEO0¥d SNAYATIHD 000°2€L~000~-TLTZ
89669 v6° 799 XAIEIT - ALITIEYSIA SEINS WANO ALITIEYSIA 006°9TL-000-TLZ
ot defele) Z1°6¢ WAINIId 2202 A¥W TYINAQ YITHa HONVEASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000-TLT
8TGG9 €1°6€ WOINIId 2207 11d9d¥ TYINIA YITAA HONVEOSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000-TLT
§TSS9 67668 NOISIA/HITYEH O dTAIHS ANTI SSO¥D "NTd AONVEASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000~TLT
000 3dag
aNnd XEV¥dIT L7 pund

Z6°0vS 0T IDITOA~ALAAVS OITENd LOZ PUR 103 Te30L

Z6°0FG 0T 000 3deg 04 fe30g
06659 00°98¢ dWOD SYMNOM  NIED TYOIAAW NYSIHOIW QINW SNOANYTTAOSIW 000°966-000-L0C
80459 LG 8TT HOIAYAS INOHAATAL IAN"€2T 000°'058-000-L0C
6£G559 Fp G9C WY7¥90dd FONYISISSY JAXOTAWH  SHADIAYAS ATIWVA 3 dTIHD SIOIAYES TYNOISSHIOId 000" LTI8-000-L0C
GGGG9 00°6 SIMOdEd NI HLNOW ALNNOD MYNIOYS SADIAGIAS AAIDVILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0C
£€9669 00" %6 d - 90179 ALEAVS 94 - INIWISUNGWIAE LI  dNAA TYIANED dMI SYWOHI SEDIAYES QALOTILNOD 000°0T8-000-L02
G689 6L°12Z D07TE ALIAVS 9d - SHIVOIAILYAD Odd F0ILI0 SSTIAXE INIEd SHITIANS DNILTIAdO 000°0%L-000-L0C
LEGGY 00002 SLSO0D HYYOHITYAH ANIAILS FRIILAM YEANOO¥d AITIVHD ININITIANS SNI HLIVIH FFIITTL 009°9TL~000-L0C
12659 ZL1eT as3ay¥/ALITIGYSIA/AATIT FATT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-000-L0T
€FSG9 957608 WAINAId 220C XYW TYINEA Y1T1dd FONVENSNI TYINAQ 00Z°91L-000-L0T
8TGG9 86°v6L RNIWTAd 2207 TI¥dy TYINAA YITEA HONVEASNI TYINIJ 00Z°91L-000-L0T
12669 pL"90F as»day¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-000~L0T
GTSG9 €9°L9 NOISIA/HITYIH O QTAIHS INTI SSO¥D dANTH FIIT/AYSIA WEHL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-L02
71559 6T°9T AONVENSNI HITIVEH O JTAIHS ANTd SSOMD #NTd FATT/IYSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-L0C
GTGS9 0€°69T 'L NOISIA/HIIYVEH O QTIATHS dNTd SSO¥D 3ATd HONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-L0T
29669 0009 H34 NOIIVILSIOWY d0S NYDIHOIW J0 HLIVLS SHEA QIIHAAEO I8NOD 00T L09-000~-L0T
000 1dag
ADITOA-ALHIVS 2ITdNd L0OZ Pung
# o8yd Junouy uoT31dTIOSSG 9DTOAUT IOPUIA 0S9(Q SUTT 20TOAUT Iaqunpy 19

MDEHD ¥Hdv¥d :dEdAL MOWUHD ~ dIvd
TAZITYNINOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOLH dtysumo], seuoyr :dd
¢c0T/82/%0 - 2ZOZT/T0/%0 SHLYA LSOd HIdTHEd :xI98n

9/y iebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O4d I¥Oddd NOILAGIYISIA T9 HADIOANI

WY ?T:60 2202/82/%0



81" L6E

aQNOd ADOTONHDEL €09 pung Io04 TeIOL

8T°L6€E 000 3deg x0a TEIOL

£€559 81°212 YTINSYAYL/MAA ~ $dN-MOVE N€DdY 08¢ - SNTd SATIALLYE STYIIHIINEd 3 SYAINIHOD 06C°S¥L-000-£09
62559 00681 ENO TANIINIS INIKITIOY dno¥s HOEI d0IDFA HIYMIAOS oom.mqplooo-mOo
000 3daa
daNAd ADOTONHOIL €09 pund

AR A A AR X aNQd MALIVM T6G PURd 104 Te3IOL

TL p08°¢ IONYNIINIVN 3 SNOILVYALO 0b§ 3ded I0d Te3ol
21659 00°08T -Z22/v0 - SIINA FOIAYES HISNIDIT TYANNY "ONI ¥HLEW 9E9AYe SINANATIOY HINUNALNIYA 000°9€6-075-T68
0,559 0€°€ MdQ - SMENALSYI TIYMOIYE TIZITHOM HIONYNALNIVH/ SHIv¥dRd 000 0€6-075-T65
69659 pL"98 Mdd - SIIL IFTIYD aH FOOEANTAYS N FONYNILNIVH/ SYIVdEd 000 0€6-0VS5-T69
67559 00099 MdAd -~ SEITAANS FONYNIINIVA ATYA % HAId NYDIHOIW AONYNILNIVH/ SIIVITT 000°0€6-0%5-16G
S¥5G9 86°66T Mdd - AOIAYIS Wd TYIYES 09¢T ASIOH NYOIHOIW dIK 40 ASIOH FONYNILINI YN/ SYI¥IHY 000" 0€6-075-T16%
142 88°L8 AONYNILNIVH/ SITVIES 10d3a IWOH FONYNIINIVW/ SHIVIHTY 000" 0€6-0%5-16G
80659 LS 811 FOIAYES ENOHAFTIL LAN"E€ZT 000°058-0¥5-T6S
6£559 €T°9T1 W7d00dd IONVISISSY WHAOTIWA — SIDIAMES ATIWYS 3 GTIHD SHIIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUA 000" LTB-0%5-T16S
12659 9L €T a3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00E°9TL-0PG-T6G
£7SS9 Zh8ET WOINTAd 2207 AVH TYINIA Y173 FONVMASNI TYLNEd 00Z 9TL-0VS-T68
81559 69 "€€T WAIRAEd 2202 TI4dY¥ TYINIA ¥YITEQ FONVEASNI TYINI 002°9TL-0¥S-T6S
12559 LG°G8 43a¥/ALITIEYSIA/AALT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-0FG-T6S
STGS9 LEET NOTSTA/HITYEH O JTIIHS HNTd SSO¥O dFNTd HATIT/9YSIA WHIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0%S-T6S
GTSS9 o€ 10L'T NOISIA/HITYAH O QTIIHS INTd SSOUD HANTL AONVINSNI HITYSEH 000°9TL-0¥S-T65
HONYNAINIYH 3 SNOILVYEAO 0%§ 3ded

85°658'T NOILWILSININAY 9€§ 3dsd 04 Te3ol
12559 0L°2Z a3a¥/ALITIEYSIG/EATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-9€5-T65
€VG59 €0°LzT WAININA 22027 AYK TYINEd ¥ITAd FONVIASNI TYLNIQ 002°9TL-9€G-T6S
81569 L9721 WATWIEd 2207 TI¥dY TYINIQ ¥ITA HONVINSNI TYINAA 002 9TL-9€6-T68
TZGS9 vboSL a3aQ¥/ALITIEVSIA/TIIT HAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYRW 00T"9TL-9€6-16§
61669 TL ST NOISIA/HITYEH O QTEIHS 3FNTd SSOYD =NTd BITT/AYSIA WAL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-9€5-T68
STSS9 20 v6v ‘1T NOISIA/HITVAH O QTIIHS INTd SSOUD HANTE FONVMASNI HILTYHH 000°9TL-9€5-166
NOILVILSINIKAY 9¢S adaq

GZ°08G°LT 000 adeg zod Te30L
09659 Gz 08G°LT HIVM STOOHDS AITIVA NYMS - dMI SYWOHI "ONI dNo¥D ¥IDIAS 0§ AWTIVA NYMS LISOJEA JEWOLSOD €V G5Z-000-16¢
000 3dag
aNNd JELYM T16S pung

v6°9TZ 0% aNQA NHMHS 06§ PUNL IO TeIOL

T1°80€°L HONUYNILNIVH 3 SNOILVMAAO 0p¢ 3ded Iod Telol
T1559 00°08T ~22/%0 - SIINO HEDIAMES HASNADIT TYANNY TONI ¥ELEW 4EOAYE SINIRATIOY HONYNAINIYA 000°9€6-075-065
0,859 0€°¢€ Mdg - SYANILSVA HIYMAEYH TIZATHOM FONYNILNIVH/ SHIYdEd 000°0€6-075-06¢
69659 €L°98 Mdd - SIIL FTEYO QH MOOEANTEYSA HONYNALNIYN/ SYIVdHY 000 0€6-0¥5-068
SFGS9 L6°65T Mdd - FOIAWAS WA TYIYES 0921 ASIOH NYDIHOIW JIN J0 ASIOH HONYNILNIYW/ SII¥day 000°0€6-0v5-069
v¥SS9 88°L8 FONVYNILNIVH/ SYIYdTd 1043d IWOH AONYNILNIYN/ STIYIHY 000°0€6-0¥5-066
19659 £V €91’V Q¥ TIFIOILS 0969 - TIIE ALITILIN 00 A9¥ENI SYTWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0¥5-06¢
HONVNALNIYH 3 SNOILYJEJO 0%s 3dsa
aNQd ¥AMIAS 065 pund
# MO3yD JUNOUY uoT3dTIosaq 20TOoAUT TIOPUSA 088 SUTT 80TOAUT ISqunN T9

MDEHD ¥WdVd E4AL MOTHD - dIVd

AAZITYNIAOLNN ANV dHZITYNINOL HIOE drysumo] sewoy] :€d
¢c0c/82/%0 - 2202/10/%0 SEIVA ISOd HYAIdEd :I9sn
9/9 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 I¥0ddd NOILIAIMISIA 1D FDIOANI WY PI1:60 2202/82/%0



G8 TOL'6TT

1spund TTV 104 TR30L

81" L6¢E Nd XDOTONHOAL £09 pund
AR A X AR aNQd ¥EIYM T6G pund
¥6°912°0% aNQd ¥EMIS 066 pung
89°800°c ANQJ AYVEEIT TLZ pund
26 0%¥S‘0T ALFAYS 0ITdNd LQZ pung
L6 VLY 'E ALIAYS DITENd S0z pung
9% °890°LE YEEJ0 TYHENID T0T pund
9T 06L"‘Z dNNd ONIYYITO 00T pund
1sTe305 pung
# 3o9ayn Jjunoury uoT1dTIOSSq 90TOAUT IOPUDA 0S8 SUTT 9D2TOAUT Isqumpy 79

9/9 robeg

ADEHD ¥ddVd :HEdAL MOHHD - dIVd
JEZITYNINOLNN ANV QHZITYNYNOL HIOS

2c0c/82/v0 - Z20Z/T0/%0 SEIVYA I1S0d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d IMOdAd NOILNGIMISIA T9 FDIOANI

drysumog, sewoy] :dd
H4dIdq :aesn
WY $T1:60 220Z/82/¥%0



04/28/2022 09:11 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

WSS  BEMPDET , FROM 04/01/2022 TO 04/30/2022
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 04/30/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 276,046.26 402,563.34 672,138.18 6,471.42
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,366,297.46 116,108.08 151,072.82 2,331,332.72
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,210.51 0.00 0.00 1,151,210.51
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,045,550.86 0.00 0.00 1,045,550.86
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,017,727.06 0.00 0.00 1,017,727.06
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,830,785.89 116,108.08 151,072.82 5,795,821.15
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 0.00 0.00 5,026.25
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,020,951.62 3,369.05 31,577.27 992,743.40
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 566,935.63 0.00 0.00 566,935.63
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,505,380.81 3,738.83 81,355.09 1,427,764.55
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 0.00 0.00 917,529.73
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 0.00 2,382.33 171,319.28
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 538,663.66 941.00 19,401.70 520,202.96
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 744,003.66 941.00 19,401.70 725,542.96
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,486,106.82 120,226.92 68,683.61 1,537,650.13
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,610.99 0.00 0.00 510,610.99
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 5,850.00 0.00 167,448.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 2,494,701.82 0.00 0.00 2,494,701.82
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,770,951.28 126,076.92 68,683.61 4,828,344.59
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 971,805.65 102,791.08 52,202.91 1,022,393.82
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.10 0.00 0.00 758.10
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 2,500.00 0.00 138,843.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,859.28 0.00 0.00 246,859.28
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,337,207.21 0.00 0.00 1,337,207.21
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,719.58 0.00 0.00 507,719.58
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,266.76 0.00 0.00 246,266.76
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 3,965,136.57 105,291.08 52,202.91 4,018,224.74



04/28/2022 09:11 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
ysews RHEDRE FROM 04/01/2022 TO 04/30/2022
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 04/30/2022
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 312,978.72 91.00 184.60 312,885.12
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1006,892.93 0.00 0.00 106,892.93
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 419,871.65 91.00 184.60 419,778.05
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 705.00 397.18 307.82
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 1,258.99 0.00 1,258.99
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 20,202,502.60 760,143.29  1,079,395.69 19,883,250.20






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Hire Full time First Responder / Fire Fighter Nick Chad.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we all know; staffing has been a struggle within the
fire department. We have discussed this for some time and most recently received
permission to add a full time First Responder / Fire Fighter position. This role would do a
number of tasks ranging from fire inspections, public and internal education, maintenance
but responding to calls would be their primary responsibility. We have this position
accounted for in the budget. It has been discussed at the budget workshop, personnel
committee, public safety committee and ultimately was supported by the Board at the
April meeting.

We advertised this internally to obtain a person who is already trained, certified and
familiar with our operations. We had four candidates apply and all were interviewed. We
are recommending we hire Nick Chad for this position. Nick’s interview was positive and
went very well. Nick has done this role in the past as one of our Part-time staff and is
very familiar with it. Nick is certified in the areas of fire and medical. He doesn’t possess
a fire inspector’s license which he can’t have until he is “sponsored” and works full time
by a department. Nick however has been doing fire inspections in his current role at HSC.
Nick’s skill sets will be a welcome addition. Nick is respected amongst the ranks in our
department. He has served our department since October of 2011. His name was brought
to the Personnel Committee for approval. This is contingent upon successful completion
of the physical agility testing and background check.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire: Nick Chad as a full-time First
Responder / Fire Fighter with contingencies.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




(B



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Hire John Linehan with contingencies, as a probationary paid on
call fire fighter.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Fire Department would like to hire John (Jack)
Linehan as probationary paid on-call fire fighter. Jack Linehan is in a new program thru
Saginaw Career Complex (SCC) and Delta College where-by he as a senior in high
school is taking his State of Michigan Fire Fighter 1, 2 and Hazardous Material
Operations level certifications. All of these are required for our fire department. This new
program is geared to attract new fire fighters and is the first in our area. Jack has so been
doing several ride-a-longs with the Saginaw City Fire Department to help with his newly
learned skills. Jack is also enrolled in the newly developed Emergency Medical
Technician course. If he successfully completes this course, He will be licensed by the
end of June. With this education and his personal drive, he should make for a solid
member with minimal investment. He has gone through the interview process which went
very well. His name was brought to the Personnel Committee for approval. This is
contingent upon successful completion of reaching his 18" birthday (May 8), graduating
from high school, the physical agility testing and background check. Jack does live in
Swan Creek Township on Lakewood Drive. I have spoken to the Tri-Township Fire
Chief who does support Jack joining our department versus their fire department. I
recommend bringing him on board to take advantage of his energy and skill sets.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Application and Fire Fighter 1 & 2 certificate.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire: John Linehan with contingencies,
as probationary paid on-call fire fighter.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




HOL1O4HIVIVHSHYW JHId J1vEsS NYIWHIVYHO

#BIWYRS [ AN HINOTL W VD
HIGWNN NOLLYDIFILEID HOLONYLSNI
Zr926.-+100-352V-60-1-2202 launjoelg "y souaie|

pounon Bulurel sieybi4 ali4 syl
AQ paysiiqelse spJepuels sy} YIm aoueploade ul

2202 ‘v |udy wo

uonipe £10e ‘201 Yd4N % uonipe 6102 ‘L1001 Yd4N Siesw
a20IAI8S-8ld :
sdQ lewzeH/|| B | 18ybi4 aii4

10} sjuswalinbai ay)
pale|dwoo Ajnjssaoons sey

NVHINIT MOV . NHOP

jey) seynieo Agaten

TIONNOD ONINIVHL SH31LHDIH4 3dId

uoisiaig buiuiel | se3ybiy m.__,u_\wmo_amm all4 JO neaing
siiey}y Aiojeinbey pue Buisuadi Jo Juswpedsq
uebIyoI jo arels




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept resignation of Stephen Pavlik from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Stephen Pavlik has submitted his resignation from the fire department. In his letter he
acknowledges sincere gratitude for the experiences he gained with us. Stephen is
returning to school for nursing. Stephen and his wife are also expecting another child.
The combination of these two life changes, are making him feel he will not be able to do
his role within our fire department justice and should step aside. He does hope to return at
some future date. The date of his resignation is April 30, 2022. Stephan joined our
department in November of 2019. This has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter. (Attached)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Stephen
Pavlik.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



e



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the dismissal of Officer Dasky from the Thomas
Township Police Department for not successfully completing the Field Training Program.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Officer Dasky was put through a four month training by
a Field Training Officer (FTO). The FTO was trained by DeWolf and Associates, a
nationally known training provider, on training new officers. During the Field Training
Program, Officer Dasky showed very little improvement in her performance. When there
were slight improvements, it was not consistent as she would have a relapse. The critical
areas where there’s deficiencies with little to no improvement were in: officer safety,
driving and self-initiated field activities. Officer Dasky was counseled in these areas and
her training was extended a week still with no improvement. The supervisors should
have the confidence in their officers to effectively and safely perform their duties. Sgt.
Cowles and I do not have that confidence in Officer Dasky. This was brought to the
personnel committee and they agreed with the decision to dismiss Office Dasky.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Personnel
Committee Memo explaining in depth in Officer Dasky’s deficiencies.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the dismissal of Officer Dasky from the
Thomas Township Police Department for not successfully completing the Field Training
Program.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No







S '

TR,

THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Sika, Community Development Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Purchase of Large Format Blueprint Scanner

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The State of Michigan requires construction plans and
site plans to be kept indefinitely. To protect the documents, the Community
Development Department has been scanning them into a digital format for almost 10
years. Many of the older prints have also been scanned making them easily accessible,
able to be emailed, and easy to print when needed. The current scanner has lasted nearly
10 years but has operating system compatibility problems with the Township server, so
for that reason, the scanner must be replaced. Based on the type of scanning necessary,
the replacement scanner needs to accommodate 36” wide prints. The scanner chosen is
the Contex 1Q, Quattro X3650. After a comparison of all of the quotes, the cost of
shipping, and the warranty included, Traverse Reproduction & Supply Co. was selected
as the best vendor and is being recommended to the Board. They had a low bid of
$5,595.00, least expensive, delivery cost at $195.00 and best warranty which includes 1-
year onsite parts and labor and an additional year on parts. The company is based in
Traverse City, Michigan. The total cost of the scanner including shipping is $5,790.00.
The purchase was budgeted for $7,000.00. I am requesting the Township Board approve
the purchase of the large format blueprint scanner from Traverse Reproduction & Supply
Co. in the amount of $5,790.00.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of the
quote amounts and a description of the Contex IQ Quattro X3650 Scanner specifications.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: _ Approve, amend, deny, or table.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported
by to approve the purchase of the scanner from Traverse
Reproduction & Supply Co. for $5,790.00.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




Traverse Reproduction & Supply Co.
1373 Barlow, Traverse City, Ml 4968"0

April 11, 2022

Karen Hitz

Thomas Township
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, Ml 48609

We are pleased to offer the follow quotation for your consideration:

Contex IQ Quattro X 3650 wide format 36” color scanner with 8.9 inches per second scan
speed in color, 17.8 inches per second scan speed in monochrome, floor stand with print
basket, and Nextimage Scan & Archive software

$5,595.00

Contex IQ Quattro X 4490 wide format 44” color scanner with 8.9 inches per second scan
speed in color, 17.8 inches per second scan speed in monochrome, floor stand with print
basket, and Nextimage Scan & Archive software

$7,195.00
Shipping / Delivery $195.00
Installation & Training $595.00

Both scanners carry a two-year warranty on parts, one-year on labor and travel to service your
machine.

This quotation is good for 45 days. Once we have a formal order, we estimate delivery and

installation day to be scheduled about 7-10 days after the order is in place. Thank you for the
opportunity to provide this quotation. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sean

Sean Skarshaug




Quattro >< IEREE

THE INDUSTRY-
LEADING SCANNER
FOR LARGE FORMAT

TECHNICAL
DRAWINGS

%
ki

SGAN FASTER AND SMARTER WITH
MORE PRECISION IN EVERY PIXEL

The all new and perfected 1Q Quattro X is a must have for every
Image quality

high-production environment. : T captures
ument, then
. ; ; ; passes the best 24-bits through to the
Faster: |Q Quattro X is the 5th generation of Contex CIS scanqers, with file &t up to 1200 dpi optical resolution,
enhanced speed and 3 times faster data transfer, the scanner is the
essence of productivity. Fastest CIS scanner
The IQ Quattro X scanners produce a
) 7.8 inches per
Smarter: The Nextimage Remote app offers you a completely new way of ‘
working. The new app saves valuable operator time by bringing all main
functions essential for basic scanning and copying in front of the operator

directly on the scanner.
scan speeds without usmg presets or

altering software.
Better: Contex Live Alignment is a new IQ Quattro X technology designed

to improve image alignment across sensors ensuring precise and sharp Green technology

Er
alignment all the time, no matter the speed. using only 0.5W in standby mode
, . . High productivi
Improved technology: Contex USB 3.0 implementation with xDTR3 Enganged speed ;rlxld T
is blisteringly fast and you won't have to worry about shoe shining or rates makes the IQ Quattro X the

essence of productivity.

rescanning to get the width right.

OUTSTANDING IMAGE QUALITY AND PRODUCTVITY ™ (O ntex

SEE MORE: contex.com/igquattrox “. WHEN IMAGING MATTERS



Quattro ><

1Q QUATTRO X 3650 1Q QUATTRO X 3690 1Q QUATTRO X 4450 1Q QUATTRO X 4490
Maximum scan width 36 inch (914 mm) 44 inch (1118 mm)
Maxlmum medla wndth - . e . .. e i I ” = ‘ - 47 o (1194 mm)
So-rmlng npud‘ ﬂneh!ﬂu.] aa Inuh wlde document ) v ‘ ’ ) o ) ) ]
200 dpi RGB color 8.9 ‘ 17.8 v 89 17.8
Upgradeable to 17.8 inch'/sec color Upgradeable : Included ' Upgraoééble : Included
200 dpi grayscale/monochrome : 17. 8 ’ S 178 -
Productlvity (doeumenlu/hour) Batch scanmng for 60 minutes. Includes paper load and e]ec{'{lme. Measured i in completed scans
onoshrome/AGS Golr 200 dpi 5 - g2 —r Bl 8%
Specifications !
Maxnmum medla thlckness 0 08 in (2 mm) ﬂexnble documents
Optlcal resolunon —— Hal el N W ... 1200 dp| : .
Max}mum resolution ) ' ) o ' » » 9600 dpl (|nterpolated)
Total number of.pixel.s 54000 pixelsv 7 v . 6.450“0vpixels
Contex key CIS technologias ) CIeanScanz SIGMAa CFR* o .
Documentjustiﬁcation Fle)uble center [oad due to autosrzs
Accuracy ‘ 0.1% +/- 1 pixel
Data capture color depth ) =5 o 48- blt color/16 btt monochrome
Color spaces ’ ' Adobe RGB, Device RGB, RAW AGE, sRGB
USB cornaction USB 3.0 with xDTR3
Ethernet connection Gigabit with xDTR2.5
Networklng protocols v ) » ‘ B o o o Pushand pull
Energy Star®® » v o N ‘ Yes, \}ersiohé.b
Included software® Nextimage TWAIN, Nextimage Remote tablet app (free download for iOS aod Android), WIDEsystem (driver)
Optional software ! Nextimage 5
File formats” TiF, JPG, PDF, PDF/A, DWF, CALS, BMP, JPEG-2000(JP2), JPEG2000 Extended (JPX), TIF-G3, TIF-G4 and others
File compatibility AutoCAD®, Microstation";' ArcGISTM and all other CAD, GIS and other image editing/storage applications
Printer support’ HP, Oanon Epson and Oce pnnters See contox camfnexumaga auopartw printers for full hst
Qger{ati‘og‘ ‘éyotamé‘ : ) ) i W|ndows Server 2019 64-bit, Wmdows 10 and Windows 8.1, 64 bl'( + 32 bit
Power consumption {ready/sleep/scan) ' N 18W max. / <1W / 37W (buﬂt-ln power supply)
Power supply S ) o 100-240V, 60/50 Hz
Weight ' i " 48.31bs 21.9kg) 54 los (24.5 kg)
Dimensions . R 45.7x19.3x6.3 in (1160x489x161 mm) B 53.1%19.3x6.3 in (1349x489x161 mm)
Certifications/compliance CE, cUL/UL, CCC, EAC, UKR, BIS, FCC Class A, ICES, EMC, VCCI, KC, EuP, WEEE, RoHS, REACH and ENERGY STAR® certified
Country of origin Designed and enginesred in Denmark, Europe. Manufactured in China.
Seanner stand (optional) ; xHigh adjustab[e:t:rm e(lgllsj:tttalr?lges)sfg?o(%geét:rr:gﬁ)esa issltigsagi?nfh(?fgégii/?ggzmmnm in 25 mim steps)

ScanStation Pro compatibility Yes

1. Test equipment: Nextimage & software, Intel Core i7 4770K 3.5 GHz ,16 GB RAM, 1TB SSD, SuperSpeed USB 3.0 PC, Win 64-bit

Minimum computer: intel Core Duo, Care 2 Duo or better 84-bit processor, 8 GB RAM, SSD SATA hard drive, Win 64-bit

Contex CleanScan is a Contex innovation comprising dual-sided and dual-diffused LEDs in a single custom-built CIS module

Contex Signat Intensity Matching (SIGMA) is a Contex patent that reduces the effects of uneven heat build-up in CIS sensors during scanning
Contex Color Fringe Removal (CFR) is a Contex patent that sharpens images by filtering out the fringes produced by strobing CIS devices
Energy Star® version.3.0. Introduced October 2019

Nextimage TWAIN relies on the external host software to print, copy and save scanned information

Nextimage scanning software required

Tablet not included.

All trademarks remain the property of their respective holders, and are used only to directly describe the product being provided. Their use does not indicate a relationship
between Contex and the trademark holders.

NOO~LN

1Q Quattro X: High data transfer - superior image quality

Contex CleanScan CIS | Color fringe removal (CFR)
The IQ Quattro Scanners are technology
equipped with Contex CleanScan Color Fringe Removal (CFR) is an
CIS modules which facilitate advanced Contex patented filtering
- optical image quality with dual- technology designed to remove
sided LED lighting. This eliminates the fringes inherent in CIS strobing
creases and folds in originals " scanning devices.
- S normally a challenge for CIS
. | f scanners, and thus provides clear,
crisp scans every time.
.‘ H 4 1 T i mrm—
Org-sided Dual-sided
Contex sclutions are compatible with all leading large-format printers el Oce EPSON  Canon LB
I = .
See the full list at contex.com/nextimage-supported-printers readly lready i ready Wready uarr*rﬂt-
contex.com/iqquattrox
Contex HQ & EMEA Contex Americas Contex Japan & Asia R
Global Scanning Denmark A/S  Global Scanning Americas (MD) Inc.  Global Scanning Japan A/S '
Copenhagen, Denmark Chantilly, VA. 20151, USA Yokohama, Japan
Phone: +45 4814 1122 Phone: +1 (703) 964 9850 Phone: +81 45 548 8547 X

info@contex.com salesamericas@contex.com apac@contex.com . WHEN IMAGING MATTERS




INIHOVIN
3JIAYIS OL 1IAVYL B 408V

NO YVIA T ‘SLUVd YVIA Z/00°S6TS 00'565°SS ‘0D ATddNS 8 NOILONAO0YdIY ISHIAVYL
ONINIVYL
8 NOILVTIVLSNI
S1¥Vvd SHV3IA Z|1ONI 00°00ZS 00064'SS ONIDVINI ANV A1ddNS ONIYIINIONI
IN3IWCIND3
11V 40 3417 JHL Y04
140ddNS B NOILVLINSNOD
INOHd3131 3344
S3ANTONI “Y0O4v1 8 S1Yvd
uLOd30-0L-NYNL3Y, ¥V3IA 2|00°08YS 00'799°SS INI4dINT18 ANVIYIAO YNOZIYY
19%Seq yo1ed 13 pueis Jooj4 papnjau|
W9t 0S9€ X OH.LLYND DI XILNOD
ALNVYYYM ONIddIHS A214d

4INNVIS LNINJTIAIA ALINNWINOD 220T







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Lynda Thayer, Nature Center and Preserve Coordinator

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve the Cooperative Agreement between The Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) and Thomas Township.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The proposed Cooperative Agreement between the
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and Thomas Township is in regards to the funds
allocated for the development of the Thomas Township Nature Preserve. The funds are
from the legal settlement involving the Dow Chemical Company as a result of pollution
released into the Tittabawassee River, as documented in the Natural Resource Damage
Assessment (NRDA) and the Consent Agreement between Dow Chemical Company and
a Trustee Council. The Trustee Council is a ten-member council and includes
representatives from the DNR; the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes,
and Energy (EGLE) (formerly the DEQ); US Fish and Wildlife Services; the Saginaw
Indian Chippewa Tribe; the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and the Attorney General’s office.

A Restoration Account was created by the Department of the Interior for Dow to deposit
the funds required by the Consent Agreement, under the care of the Trustee Council. In
order to move the funds from the Federal to the State level, the $1 million earmarked for
Thomas Township will be sent to the DNR, then disbursed to Thomas Township. In
order for disbursement to occur, the Thomas Township Preserve Natural Resource
Damage Assessment (NRDA) Funding Plan needs to be approved by the Trustee
Council. The Trustee Council has verbally approved the plan and it is in the process of
receiving signatures and becoming official.

Once the Cooperative Agreement is in place and the Thomas Township NRDA Funding
Plan is approved, we will have access to the funds. The development of the Nature
Preserve is divided into a four-phased plan. Phase I is the grant work from the 2019 DNR
Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant that is currently being done. According to the
NRDA Funding Plan, Phases II and III will take place in the Nature Preserve in 2022-
2023. The estimated cost of both Phases is $514,000, which is the proposed amount of
the first disbursement. The remaining funds can be accessed quarterly with additional
requests, provided that the requests are for items or services that appear in the Consent
Agreement. A portion of the remaining funds are earmarked for maintenance of the
Preserve work. The rest of the remaining funds are in a contingency fund.



Cooperative Agreement DNR and Thomas Township

Nature Preserve Phases with Funds Requested

2

Section NRDA funds requested
Phase I-DNR LWCF 2019/ Thomas Twp. 0

Phase II-Ridge Trail, Shore Bird, Pond, $457,000

Equipment, Planning

Phase III-Plantings, Interior Development $57,000

Phase [V-Maintenance $150,000

Preliminary Total $664,000

Contingency $336,000

Total: $1,000,000

Otto Brandt perused the Cooperative Agreement and had noted two comments:

Here are comments after reviewing the Cooperative Agreement (CA).

On page 4, Termination, any failure to comply with the Cooperative Agreement is a
material breach which would allow termination of the Cooperative Agreement upon 30 days notice
with any unencumbered funds returned to MDNR.  This is very broad and if it cannot be restricted
by identifying the "material breaches”, then it is recommended that the Township be given a "cure
period" to remedy any alleged breach afier notice thereof,

On page 4, Cancellation it seems quite unusual that a cancellation after notice could occur
for budgetary reduction, lack of funding, etc. when these funds are supposedly earmarked and on
deposit.

These comments were forwarded to the DNR, and an update on the progress will be provided
at the Thomas Township Board Meeting.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Cooperative
Agreement between Michigan DNR and Thomas Township.

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the Cooperative Agreement between the Department
of Natural Resources and Thomas Township contingent upon the Township attorney’s
final approval and verification of insurance coverage.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
LANSING

GRETCHEN WHITMER DANIEL EICHINGER
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

Cooperative Agreement
Between Michigan Department of Natural Resources Fisheries Division
and
Thomas Township
Concerning Tittabawassee River NRD Restoration Activities

Purpose and Background

This Cooperative Agreement (CA) is between Michigan Department of Natural
Resources - Fisheries Division (MDNR) and Thomas Township (Township), for the
purpose of conducting Thomas Township Nature Preserve Restoration Project
(Preserve) restoration activities identified in Appendix K of the Final Consent Decree
issued in The United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Case
Number: 1:19-cv-13292 (Consent Decree).

The above referenced Consent Decree settled claims for natural resources damages
(NRD) brought against The Dow Chemical Company by the United States, the State
of Michigan, and the Saginaw Chippewa Tribe. The Trustees for natural resources in
this case are the State of Michigan, acting through Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy, MDNR, and Michigan Department of
Attorney General; the United States Department of the Interior, acting through U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service and the Bureau of Indian Affairs; and the Saginaw
Chippewa Indian Tribe of Michigan. The Consent Decree and the Trustees’ Final
Restoration Plan / Environmental Assessment for the Tittabawassee River System
Natural Resource Damage Assessment describe multiple restoration projects
including NRD contributions to restoration activities at the Preserve. The MDNR is
acting on behalf of the Trustees to disburse NRD funds from a Trustee account held
by the Department of the Interior and provide oversight for restoration funding at the
Preserve.

Pursuant to the above referenced Consent Decree, paragraph 11(c)(ii), $1,000,000
is to be distributed by the Trustees for approved expenditures of the Township to
implement Preserve activities. The Township will use Trustee NRD funds disbursed
by MDNR to implement restoration activities, including activities to restore, enhance,
and preserve habitat on the Preserve and to provide increased public access and
recreational activities at the Preserve and the Tittabawassee River.

The description of the project in Appendix K of the above referenced Consent

Decree includes the following steps and guidelines for the project.

The Township will propose plans to the Trustees for review and approval prior to

commencing restoration activities. If the plans are approved, MDNR will provide

funding toward the following activities:

e Perform a site evaluation and prepare a written report for the Trustees that will
determine the most appropriate habitat restoration activities in order to restore

CONSTITUTION HALL « 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET ¢ P.O. BOX 30028 « LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7528
www.michigan.gov/dnr ¢ (517) 284-MDNR(6367)



and enhance approximately 60 acres to natural habitat types including wetlands
based on topography, soil types, and potential hydrology.

» Provide written designs for habitat restoration activities including objectives and
plans to create natural habitat areas including altering drainage and grading to
improve hydrology and provide for wetland restoration, where appropriate, using
the natural seed bed where possible along with seeding and planting with native
species, and monitoring and maintaining vegetation. If feasible, the plans shouid
also include provisions for increasing the hydrologic connectivity between the
Preserve and the Tittabawassee River.

* |mplement habitat restoration activities based on the approved written designs.

e Based on a written monitoring and management plan, monitor habitat restoration
areas and manage vegetation, including control of invasive species

e Depending on costs of restoration activities and estimated costs of future
monitoring and maintenance of the restoration, provide funding for some of the
costs of recreational amenities (e.g., trails, interpretive signs, boardwalks, kayak
and canoe launch), not to exceed 15% of the total funding provided in the
agreement with the Trustees, unless otherwise agreed to by the Trustees.

Parties’ Responsibilities

MDNR and the Township agree to the following:

1. The Township shall use the funding to help accomplish Preserve restoration
activities identified in Appendix K of the Final Consent Decree issued in The
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, Case Number:
1:19-cv-13292 (Consent Decree) and identified in the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve Funding Plan, as approved by the Trustees.

2. MDNR shall make distributions to the Township up to a total of $1,000,000 plus
an estimate of the prorated interest that the Trustees have earned on their
restoration account held by the Department of the Interior. MDNR will make
distributions, when approved by the Trustees, based on requests received by the
MDNR from the Township. The Township may submit funding requests to the
MDNR as often as quarterly but should be made at least annually.

3. The Township will complete all reporting requirements included in this agreement
in a timely manner.

4. The Township must comply with all the provisions included in the Final Consent
Decree and those included in this subaward.

Reporting

The Township will provide Progress Reports to Jessica Mistak, or assigned MDNR
Trustee Representative, prior to any subsequent request for funds and no later than
by December 31 of each year. The Township will provide a Final Report to Jessica



Mistak, or assigned MDNR Trustee Representative, at the conclusion of the above-
referenced Preserve Restoration activities. The Reports shall include, at a minimum,
the following information:

e Description of the work performed to date
Results from metrics for implementation and assessment of outcomes
Photographs from established photo points taken before, during, and after
implementation
Brief description of funds spent and any funds remaining for Preserve
restoration activities

Additional funds will not be distributed to the Township unless reporting requirements
are met and the Trustees determine that reporting is adequate and previously funded
work is consistent with approved requests.

Period of Aareement

This CA is effective from 1 April 2022 to 30 September 2027. This CA may be
amended to extend the period of agreement to allow distribution of up to $1,000,000
plus an estimate of the prorated interest that the Trustees have earned on their
restoration account held by the Department of the Interior.

Insurance Requirement

The Township shall acquire and maintain insurance which will protect the Township
from claims which may arise out of or result from the Township’s operations under
this CA, whether performed by the Township, a subcontractor or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by the Township, or anyone for whose acts may hold them liable.
Such insurance shall be with companies authorized to do business in the State of
Michigan in such amounts and against such risks as are ordinarily carried by similar
entities, including but not limited to public liability insurance, worker's compensation
insurance or a program of self-insurance complying with the requirements of
Michigan law. The Township shall provide evidence of such insurance to the MDNR
at its request. The Township may submit evidence of self-insurance and/or
amendment of existing liability coverage in fulfillment of above provisions, if the
MDNR accepts the evidence or amended liability coverage as providing comparable
protection of the MDNR’s interest.

The Township waives all rights against the State of Michigan, its departments,
divisions, agencies, offices, commissions, officers, employees, and agents for
recovery of damages to the extent these damages are covered by the insurance
policies the Township is required to maintain pursuant to this contract.

If any of the required policies provide claims-made coverage, the Township must: (a)
provide coverage with a retroactive date before the effective date of the contract or



the beginning of Contract Activities; (b) maintain coverage and provide evidence of
coverage for at least three (3) years after completion of the CA Activities; and (c) if
coverage is cancelled or not renewed, and not replaced with another claims-made

policy form with a retroactive date prior to the contract effective date, the Township
must purchase extended reporting coverage for a minimum of three (3) years after
completion of work.

Termination

Should the Township fail to comply with the terms and condition of this CA, the failure
to comply will be considered a material breach of this CA. Upon material breach of
this CA, this CA may be terminated in writing by the MDNR, with 30 days’ notice to
the Township. Any unencumbered funds remaining at the time of the CA termination
shall be returned to MDNR.

Cancellation

This CA may be cancelled by the MDNR, upon 30 days written notice, due to
Executive Order, budgetary reduction, other lack of funding, upon request by the
Township, or upon mutual agreement by the MDNR and Township. The MDNR may
honor requests for just and equitable compensation to the Township for all
satisfactory and eligible work completed under this CA up until 30 days after written
notice, upon which time all outstanding reports and documents are due to MDNR and
the MDNR will no longer be liable to pay the Township for any further charges to the
grant.

Assignment

This CA, or any rights to received funds under this CA, may not be assigned to any
other party without the prior written approval of the MDNR. Such approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

Information Release / Ownership

News Releases: News releases pertaining to this CA, data or the project to which it
relates will not be made without prior written MDNR approval and shall reference the
source of the funds as Tittabawassee River Natural Resources Damage Assessment
Trustees or similar wording as recommended by the MDNR. Such approval shall not
be unreasonably withheld.

Publication: To the extent allowed by law, the Township shall not, release, publish,
or present any analyses, findings, results, or techniques developed under this



agreement, or any information derived therefrom until such analyses, findings, or
techniques have been reported to the MDNR. No material may be published that is
exempt from disclosure under Michigan Public Act No. 442 of 1976, known as the
"Freedom of Information Act," without express permission from the MDNR. Such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Data Release: To the extent allowed by law, the Township shall not make available
for review and/or provide to any source outside of the scope of this agreement any
information released by the MDNR.

Data Ownership: Any data provided by the MDNR for use under this CA will remain
the sole property of the MDNR and must be returned upon the request of the MDNR.

General Indemnification

Each party to this CA shall be responsible for its own acts or omissions hereunder.
Nothing herein shall constitute a waiver with regard to either party’s right to
governmental immunity.

Equal Opportunity and Access

The Township shall comply with the Elliott Larsen Civil Rights Act, 1976 PA 453, as
amended, MCL 37.2101 et seq., the Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act, 1976
PA 220, as amended, MCL 37.1101 et seq., and all other federal, State, and local fair
employment practices and equal opportunity laws.

The Township agrees not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for
employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of
religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, height, weight,
marital status, partisan considerations, or a disability or genetic information that is
unrelated to the person's ability to perform the duties of a particular job or position.
The Township further agrees that any subcontract shall contain non-discrimination
provisions which are not less stringent than this provision and binding upon any and
all subcontractors. A breach of this covenant shall be regarded as a material breach
of this Agreement.

No individual shall be denied access to grant-funded facilities or activities on the

basis of religion, race, color, national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, height,
weight, marital status, partisan considerations, or disability.

Revisions/Amendments to Aareement




This CA may be revised or amended as needed upon the mutual written agreement

of the parties.

Governing Law

This CA is governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of
Michigan. Any dispute arising under this CA must be resolved in the Michigan Court

of Claims.

Iran Sanctions Act

By signing this Agreement, the Township is certifying that it is not an Iran-linked
business, and that its contractors are not Iran linked businesses, as defined in

MCL 129.312.

Contact Information

MDNR Trustee Representative
Jessica Mistak

MDNR Trustee

Email: mistaki@michigan.gov
Phone: 906-280-8876

MDNR Administrative & Financial

Denise Elowsky

Financial Specialist

Email: ElowskyD@michigan.gov
Phone: 517-582-4468

Township Project Manager
Name

Title

Email:

Phone:

Township Administrative
Name:

Title:

Email:

Phone:

Township Financial
Name:

Title:

Email:

Phone:




Signatures
This CA is effective upon execution by the Parties and is effective on the latest

signature date below.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the signatories below herein represents and warrants that
the execution, delivery, and performance of this CA has been duly authorized and signed by
a person who has legal authority to sign on behalf of its business or organization as named
in this CA.

Thomas Township

By:

XXXXXX, XXXX Date

Michigan Department of Natural Resources
Fisheries Division

By:

Jim Dexter, Chief Date

t Available at https.//www.fws.gov/midwest/es/ec/nrda/TittabawasseeRiverNRDA/restoration_plan.html






____ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 2, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Hopper, Director of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To amend the authorization of the purchase of submersible pumps,
controls, valves and panels from Kennedy Industries to the amount of $83,998 for the
Pump Station #6 (River and State) floodproofing project.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Under the Hazard Mitigation Assistance (HMA) grant that has
been approved with FEMA and the State of Michigan, we are authorized to purchase
supplies, materials and labor to complete the floodproofing of the sewage pumping
station #6, located at River and State Roads. This area routinely floods during wet-
weather events making access to the station unsafe to operate and maintain during
flooding. Under the grant scope of work, we are authorized to floodproof this station to
mitigate flood hazards. This request seeks your authorization to amend the purchase of
the pumps, control system, valves, pump mounting stands and the equipment panel to
reflect the higher costs of the new quote.

The station pumps and controls were originally approved by Board action during the
March 7, 2022 regular Board meeting. That approval was contingent upon clarification
from FEMA on the procurement of this specialized equipment. After further
consultation with the FEMA procurement specialists, they felt that we should attempt to
get a competitive quote from another vendor if possible, even if we needed to go to an
out of the region vendor. As a consequence, | redrafted an Invitation to Bid based on
the original specifications that were previously approved but without a name brand on
the equipment. This was sent this to six different vendors around the United States.
Two were returned for consideration. Of the six, four declined to submit a bid and the
fifth qualified their bid to include out of specification equipment. This left one bid
available for consideration, from Kennedy Industries, and luckily it remained the lowest
bid submitted. However the cost has increased $ 16,078 from the previously approved
amount to a total of $83,998. This is due to a requirement to use American iron and
steel products in the project coupled with the increases in the costs of the materials and
freight because of the additional delay we encountered by not being able to order the
materials two months ago.



Page 2 of 2

Township Board Agenda

Amend the original approval to purchase pumps, controls and panels for PS 6 Project
May 2, 2022

Because the equipment the Township uses is standardized throughout our sewer
system, logically we would like to keep the pumps and controls standard with this
project as well. Kennedy Industries represents the specific pump manufacturer that is
consistent with the pumps used throughout our sewer system and that pump
manufacturer also uses proprietary controls to operate their pumps.

This equipment purchase request covers the controls, pumps, pump stands, electrical
control panels and valves that makes up the bulk of the specialized equipment that is
needed to complete this flood-proofing project. They are also long lead-time
equipment however the supply chain is getting better nationally. The equipment will
still be 14-18 weeks out for delivery so, in order to meet the grant timeline, | still need
to order these materials as soon as possible.

The total cost for this equipment is $83,998 of which 75% of the cost is eligible for
federal reimbursement under the HMA grant. Therefore, our local share of this cost
would be $20,999.50. Should we be forced by FEMA’s procurement system to
competitively bid out this equipment, this pre-authorization would no longer be valid
and | will have to present another equipment purchase, that is likely to cost more, to
you to approve at a later time.

This will be the first of at least 4 approval requests | will be presenting to you in the near
future that are needed to complete this project. The local funds will be paid for from
the 2022/2023 FY Capital Improvement budget line item. Though we are not currently
in the 22/23 fiscal year, the equipment will be paid upon delivery, not when we order it.

® MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Kennedy Industries Quote # 0037440 in the amount of § 83,998.
Kennedy Bid Quote

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve the purchase of submersible pumps, controls, valves
and panels from Kennedy Industries in the amount of $83,998 for the Pump Station #6
(River and State) floodproofing project.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

THOMAS TOWNSHIP UNIFORM BID PROPOSAL SHEET
Thomas Township Pump Station #6 Floodproofing Project

Pumps, Pumping, Control Panel and Controls Equipment

Please Print Legibly
COMPANY NAME: K(;: aeaseEDN  Tonvoke—eS e
Company Address: L4925 Yol Dozve L \leyon | NZ HE393
Company Telephone: (3 ) €84 ~ 1300 |
Company E-mail__"=AIFD @x Kennepy=un . com

Contact Person Roynd Doz S
Contact Person Telephone (248 ) _S73 ~ (237 office (247 ) 431 - 1427 cell

Contact Person E-mail Bﬁ}wm,som@ N NN DN, (g

Two (2) Immersible Pumps and Motors, 480/460 VAC 3-Phase, 175 GPM, 30-foot TDH, 50-foot-
long cabling and as specified with self-cleaning abilities.
Two (2) Vertical Pump Stand Kits, Inlet elbow and 360-degree rotation adaptor.

Valves as specified.
Complete NEMA 4X, duplex pump Contro! Panel with integrated pump controller, gateways,

power supplies, transformers, elapsed hour meters, phase monitor, surge arrestor, alternator,
H-O-A switches, 2-position switches, relays, terminal blocks, power controllers, starters,
breakers, touchscreen HMI and other necessary equipment and materials as specified.

Float Switches, eonductive-probs, and radar level probe as specified.

MISSION MyDRO telemetry unit, compiete.

Freight

Start-Up Assistance.

TOTAL: § fgg:qqg .00

The Township Board reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive informalities or errors
in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the best interest of the Township, including

bids that are not for the lowest amount.

(NEXT PAGE)

Zﬁlpage Invitatiaon to Bid-PSE Floodproofing Project - Pump, Motors, Controls and SCADA



Sealed Bids are due prior to 11:00 AM on Monday, April 25, 2022. Your proposal must include signatures
of the firm’s Principal Officer as well as the required statements, disclosures and acknowledgments stated
in the Invitation to Bid.

Please submit your bid via sealed envelope, and mail or deliver to Rick Hopper, Thomas Township, 2‘49
North Miller Road, Saginaw, M1 48623. Please mark your envelope “PS-6 Equipment Bid, attention Rick
Hopper”. Sealed bids will be opened at 11:45 am, April 25, 2022.

ATTACH THE REQUIRED SIGNED DISCLOSURES, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, STATEMENTS, AND SUBMIT A
COPY OF THE S.A.M. WITH THIS-QUOTE.

/

?M// /

B 7 . o )

A . - R - AT

Signature%,q =7 /{/f{/ V4 Title NSelne:  ORES MlanAGER
i - V/V ) 173

3 o~
Printed Name: EG\W AMJW’:*A/ pate i — Q0 — 2032

Estimated Delivery of Materials Y 1o € WEESILC Do/ Rerense

H I3 v o oA
27'Page P estation e 4 4 2%&% Pigmag-eaft o ng Pra;eiil Pumy, Maaidcs, Lot rats ang LCa



J' \
Ly
—

) ‘ INNOVATE »
Vi By H E N N E D V { e QUOTATION I
\“* ~~ INDUSTRIES REPAIR NUMBER
4/21/2022 0037440
{ THO200 Accepted By:
| THOMAS TOWNSHIP pred sy
L 249 N. MILLER ROAD Company:
T SAGINAW, MI 48609 Date;___
o]
PO#:
ATTENTION:
RICK HOPPER 989-529-6337 dpwdirector@thomastwp.org

WE ARE PLEASED TO PROPOSE THE FOLLOWING FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION:

CUSTOMER REF/PO# JOB TITLE SLP SHIPPING TYPE
BID 04-25-22 | PUMP STATION 6, FLYGT / DEZURIK / MISSION, WASTE l JSB/BMD I FREIGHT ALLOWED
WATER

QTY | DESCRIPTION

(2) FLYGT EXPLOSION PROOF, DRYPIT SEWAGE PUMP WITH CONCERTOR TECHNOLOGY, MODEL NT6020.091
WITH HIGH CHROME IMPELLER AND INSERT RINGS. RATED FOR 7.5 HP, 3 PHASE, 460 VOLT WITH 4" DISCHARGE
AND 50 FT. MOTOR AND SENSOR CABLES. PUMPS EQUIPPED WITH SEAL FAIL/HIGH TEMP CABLES.

(2) FLYGT T-STAND KITS WITH 6" INLET ELBOW AND 360 DEGREE ROTATION ADAPTER.

(4) 6" DEZURIK PLUG VALVES WITH 2" SQUARE NUT.

(2) 6" APCO CHECK VALVES WITH LEVER AND WEIGHT.

(1) INTRINSICALLY SAFE DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL IN NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE WITH ALUMINUM
INNER DOOR, FLYGT GATEWAYS, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, ALTERNATOR, TRANSFORMER, H-O-A SWITCHES, ELAPSED
TIME METERS, PHASE MONITOR, SURGE ARRESTOR, RUN LIGHTS, PANEL HEATER AND ALARM LIGHT WITH
HORN. INCLUDES TOUCH SCREEN HMI AND MISSION DIALER WITH FLATPAK ENCLOSURE.

(1) LP-PANEL WITH 100AMP MAIN BREAKER AND (10) BREAKERS.

(1) VEGA C-21 RADAR LEVEL TRANSMITTER WITH 50' OF CABLE.

(4) NORMALLY OPEN 30' FLOAT SWITCHES

(1) LOT OF START-UP ASSISTANCE: (1) TRIP / (1) DAY

NET PRICE INCLUDING FREIGHT, BUT NO TAXES: --- $ 83,998.00 TOTAL FOR EQUIPMENT

KA AR KRR KA K IAOHRAAKAAAA KA K KRR AA AR AA A A A A AR AR A A A KRR AR KA KK K
NOTES:

1) VALVES QUOTED MEET AIS REQUIREMENTS

2) PUMPS PROVIDED WITH 5 YEAR NON PRORATED WARRANTY

3) MISSION INCLUDES (1) YEAR SERVICE PACKAGE

WE DO NOT INCLUDE:
INSTALLATION, SITE WORK, CONCRETE, ANCHOR BOLTS, PIPING, HATCHES, CONDUIT, WIRING, JUNCTION BOXES,

PADLOCKS, KEYS, SPARE PARTS, TRANSFER SWITCHES, GENERATOR, GENERATOR RECEPTACLE, LIGHTING PANEL OR
ANYTHING NOT DETAILED ABOVE.

HIKAKK KKK KK KK EAK KA AR A AR A K AAAAAFAIK A I AR F AR KA AR AR A AR KKK KKK KK AKKAAK KK
WE APPRECIATE THIS OPPORTUNITY TO QUOTE AND LOOK FORWARD TO BEING OF FUTURE SERVICE.
JIM BAKOS / BRYAN DAVIDSON

This quote Is subject to and incomporates by reference Kennedy Industries, Inc.'s ("Kennedy™) Terms & Conditions (Rev'd 4/2019) and Customer Warranty avallable at www.kennedyind.com which will be
provided by emall upon written request. Kennedy reserves the right to change the Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty for future orders, By accepting this quote and/or issuing a purchase order
relative to this quote, buyer expressly agrees to the provisions st forth in the Terms & Conditions and Customer Warranty posted on Kennedy's website, :

QUOTE VALID FOR 30 DAYS. CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO AN ADDITIONAL 3%
CHARGE NO TAXES OF ANY KIND ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL. PAYMENT TERMS: NET 3(

P.O. Box 930079 Wixom, MI 48393 - 4925 Holtz Drive Wixom, MI 48393 - Phone: 248-684-1200 - Fax: 248-684-6011
www.Kennedyind.com







